Product Safety Recall

Mambo Waterproof Newborn Neck Ring (0-1Year)



Sold online at <u>https://peachandpumpkins.com</u> between 1 January 2019 and 18 October 2019

Defect: The product does not comply with marking requirements of the mandatory standard 'Consumer Goods (Swimming and Flotation Aids) Safety Standard 2017', as the correct safety warning does not appear on the product.

Hazard: Users may not be aware of important safety information about the use of the product (i.e. Warning will not protect against drowning only use under constant supervision). There is potentially an increased risk of drowning if the product is not used as intended.

What to do: Consumers should stop using the product and return it to Peach and Pumpkins, with proof of purchase, for a full refund.

Contact Details: For further information, please contact Peach and Pumpkins by email at support@peachandpumpkins.com

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information